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To be-"быть, 
находиться"

Am:
I

Is:
He, She,

It

Are:
You, We,

They



Subject+ verb+ object=порядок слов в 
предложении

•I am a student.
•The book is interesting.

To be+sub+obj?=вопросительное 
предложение

• Is the book interesting?
• Is he our teacher?

To be НЕ требует 
дополнительного 

глагола





Present Simple

•Регулярные,повторяющиеся действия:                                  
I often go to the park.

•Общеизвестные факты: The Earth is round.

•Действие в настоящем,широком смысле:                         
Jim studies French.

•В заголовках газет,новостей: Airplane crashes in 
Pakistan.

Случаи употребления:



I,You,We,They+V1
(Verb 1 )

He,She,It+V1+(-es/-s)

Утвердительные предложения:

-You play volleyball. -He plays football.
He does not play football

Вопросительные предложения:

Do+ I,You,We,They+V1? Does+ He,She,It+V1?

-Do we listen to music? -Does he listen to music?



Правила 
правописания:

•-es after –s/-ss/-sh/-ch/-x/-o: 

pass-passes, finish-finishes, watch-watches.

•-y changes to –ies: study-studies, try-tries, fly-flies.
Если перед Y 
не стоит 
гласная.



Practice

• I (to work) in a bank
• He (to live) in Moscow
• Anna (to have) a shower every day
• I (to like) flowers
• They (to go) at work by bus
• Tom (to play) the piano
• Cats (to drink) milk
• She (to get up) early
• I (to love) you
• Kristina and Mike (to study) English



 Present Continuous 

•Указание на процесс, происходящий непосредственно в 
момент разговора: Jack is talking on the phone at the 
moment.

•Действие, находящееся в процессе своего развития, 
но необязательно происходящее в момент разговора: 

Are you still working in London?

•Описание повторяющихся действий с использованием 
слов always, constantly, forever. Как правило это 
относится к характерным свойствам и поведению 
людей, часто с негативной окраской: You are always 
interrupting people!



Утвердительные предложения:

You,We,They+to be(are)+V1+(-ing)

He,She,it+to be(is) )+V1+(-ing)

I+to be(am)+V1+(-ing)

Вопросительные предложения:

To be(am/is/are)+sub+V1(ing)?

Are you using this dictionary?

-I am cooking at this moment.

-He is playing tennis now

-They are studying Spanish at this moment







Present Perfect

•Если говорящему важен сам факт произошедшего 
действия, а не его время или обстоятельства: I have 
been to Paris.

•Если период, в который произошло действие, еще не 
закончился:

I have finished reading “Dracula” this week.
•Для обозначения действий, которые начались в 
прошлом и продолжаются до текущего момента: 

I've studied Spanish since childhood.



I,You,We,They+have+V(-ed)/V3 He,She,It+has +V(-ed)/V3

Вопросительные предложения:

-You have lost your keys -He has already come home.

Have/has(he,she,it)+sub+ V(-ed)/V3?

-Have you seen this film?





Past Simple

• Указание на простое действие в прошлом: 
I saw Jeremy in the bank.

• Регулярные, повторяющиеся действия в 
прошлом: The old man often visited me.

• Перечисление последовательности 
действий в прошлом: 
I heard a strange sound, looked back, and saw a
 huge cat sitting on the table.



Sub+V(-ed)/V2

-I visited my father yesterday.

Вопросительные предложения:

Did+Sub+V1?

-Did you wash your hands?



Past Perfect

• Действие, закончившееся до определенного момента в 
прошлом, на которое может указывать точная дата или час, 
начало другого действия или контекст: After the Sun had set, we 
saw thousands of fireflies.

• Перечисление действий в прошлом, произошедших до 
времени повествования в целом: 
I finally caught Lucky and looked around. The nasty dog had scratched
 the furniture, had torn the wallpapers and had eaten my lunch on the
 table.



Sub+had+V(-ed)/V3.

-I had not finished my work when he came here.

Had+Sub+ V(-ed)/V3?

-Had you brushed your teeth before you went to bed?



Future Simple

• Указание на простое действие в будущем: We'll return in 4 
hours.

• Регулярные, повторяющиеся действия в будущем: 

I promise I'll visit you every day.

• При перечислении последовательности действий в 
будущем:

I cannot wait for my vacation. I will go to the river, swim and fish every 
day.



Will+Sub+V1?

Sub+will+V1.

-I will go to Paris next summer.

-Will we go to the beach?



Использование других времен в качестве Future.

•Will+V1: 1)слова мышления;2)помощь;3)спонтанные 
решения;4)угроза;5)обещание.

•To be+going to do sth: 1)намерение;2)предсказание 
будущего на основе увиденного.(Look!This tree is going 
to fall)

•Present Continuous:
 личные планы, имеющие подтверждение.
•Present Simple:расписание.
•May(50/50 сомнения),might(большая степень 
сомнения)



Future Continuous 

•Указание на процесс, который будет происходить в 
определенный момент в будущем:

At 7 o'clock we'll be having barbecue, you are welcome to join.



Sub+will be+V(-ing)

Will + Sub+be+V(-ing)?

-They will be packing presents tomorrow morning.

-Will you be going to the kitchen later? 
Bring me an apple, please



Future Perfect

•Действие, которое начнется и закончится до 
определенного момента в будущем: 

You will have spent much efforts before you can run a 
marathon.



Sub+will+have+V(-ed)/V3.

Will+Sub+have+V(-ed)/V3?

-They will have covered 30 km by sunset.

Will you have read all these books by the exam time?



Present Perfect Continuous

•Действие, которое началось в прошлом, 
продолжалось в течение некоторого времени и все 
еще продолжается в момент разговора:

The workers have been trying to move our wardrobe for half 
an hour, go help them.
•Действие, которое началось в прошлом, 
продолжалось в течение некоторого времени и 
закончилось непосредственно перед разговором:

Do you like this cake? I have been baking it since morning.



I,you,we,they+have
+been+V(-ing)

He,She,It+has+bee
n+V(-ing)

Have+ 
I,you,we,they+been+V(
-ing)?

Has+ He,She,It 
+been+V(-ing)?



Past Perfect Continuous





Future Perfect Continuous




